Jennifer Scheide%;er

From: Ascend Talent Strategies Inc <info@ascend-ts.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Jackie Brajner

Subject: RSVP Before It's Too Late

nascend

Ribbon Cutting | Seminar | Networking

Our open house is just a few weeks away! Don't miss
out on the celebration, knowledge, and a taco bar
from Milwaukee's BelAir Cantina.

RSVP

Let us know you're coming so we can save you a
seat for all the fun.



October 17th

,
4:00-7:00pm |

735 North Water Street
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Parking Validated

Ascend Talent Strategies helps organizations achieve a higher level of
success by delivering evidence-based insights into their most challenging and
ambiguous people issues. Our business and organizational psychologists dive

deep, working collaboratively with clients to help them identify, develop, and
lead the most important and misunderstood part of any organization: people.

Learn more about Ascend Talent Strategies.

Ascend Talent Strategies Inc | 735 N Water Street, Suite 712, Milwaukee, WI 53202
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